
State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: 1 z./1 q / :;.o/7 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 

RE: Customer Correspondence 

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and 

their Representatives, in Docket ~ 0 t r 00 -r 
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December 13, 2017 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 

Subject: $200M FPL Bailout 

Dear Sirs; 

None of you idiots will probable see this letter. WHAT THE FUCK WERE YOU THINKING when you total 
dumb asses agreed to allow FPL to charge its customers $200M for clean-up of a canal that they were 
aware of and failed to fix. 

But I have to pay the damages in a higher electric bills. WHAT THE FUCK WERE YOU IDIOTS THINKING, oh 
wait, your morons like that idiot in the White House so that explains it. 

You were put in your positions to protect the residents of Florida not to serve the interests of big 
business. 

FPL has deep pockets and should be paying for its own screw-ups not the public. Just like FPL wants the 
public to pay millions for a new reactor before it is built, but oh wait, they can try to charge us more 
than not build it at all and still keep the money. WTF is that about. 

Most business secure their funding from banks or loans to build projects with their own funds and not 
from public funds. 

I will commit my resources, time and effort to see that each of you fucking idiots is replaced. 

Not going to sign this off as Respectfully, you dum basses deserve no respect as you are total sellouts to 
utilities. 
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